QUERIES DUR
ING PRE-BID MEETING HELD ON 02.09.2016 AT 15:00 HRS.

AT EDCIL (INDIA) LIMITED, NOIDA

S.NO. | Page : -
No./Clause F?rl;ig:;::iiga'SEd i Cialifsations
architects/bidders
1 Clause 1 A(ii
b of chi;ﬁcglr) ggsitdi(;ciument to ben ArchiteFt Fo provide the copy of
6atPage 19 | Awarg forn Support ‘ Appreciation letter /award letter.
excellent quality
5 and performance”?
What if there is change in Itis covered by Note No.1 at Page-17
't‘f-'ms quantity or new item of BOQ{excel sheet) and clause 21
] will be added in BOQ? “special terms and conditions” at Page
28 of chapter 7 “Proposed Contract
Terms”.
3 There is no provision or item | It is covered by Note No.1 at Page-17
related to facade work. of BOQ(excel sheet) and clause 21
B “special terms and conditions” at Page
28 of chapter 7 “Proposed Contract
Terms”.
4 Is there any provision for It is covered by Note No.1 at Page-17
- green building concept ? of BOQ{excel sheet) and clause 21
“special terms and conditions” at Page
28 of chapter 7 “Proposed Contract
Terms”, more over items of CPWD
DSR 2014 are inclusive of Green
building provisions,
5 Clause No. 7 | What will be the completion | Completion of work within 6 months
of Chapter 7 | time given for the project ? after award of contract
at Page 23
6 What is the deviation limit ? | It is covered by Note No.1 at Page-17
of BOQ(excel sheet) and clause 21
- “special terms and conditions” at Page
28 of chapter 7 “Proposed Contract
Terms”.
7 Existing building drawings Existing Building drawings handed
may please be provided. over o the prospective bidders who
had attended the Pre-bid meeting.
- Any Architect/bidder interested may
take the drawings from DGM(P),EdCIL.
8 Financial bid which is to be The submission of document should

submitted with initial
qualification documents
requires our estimated
quantities, but we can only
calculate the quantities once
the design and details are
worked out by us.

be in accordance to the terms &
conditions, and instructions to bidders
as laid down in RFP documents.
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